## EXETER TWP. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

## APRIL 8, 2021

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EXETER TWP., WYOMING CTY. HELD THEIR MEETING FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL ON APRIL8, 2021 VIA ZOOM. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM. THOSE IS ATTENDANCE WERE CAROL BARDZEL, RICHARD FITZSIMMONS, DUSTIN ROBINSON, NANCIE HOPKINS, ANDREW HOPKINS, RON JACKSON, HARRY AND MARK REESE, TIM PIERCE, ANN MARIE WILLIS AND ANN MARIE FARLEY. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE WAS RECITED. ROLL CALL: CAROL BARDZEL-PRESENT; RICHARD FITZSIMMONS-PRESENT; DUSTIN ROBINSON-PRESENT. RICHARD MADE A MOTION SECONDED BY DUSTIN TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING. ROLL CALL:CAROL-YES; RICHARD-YES; DUSTIN-YES. MOTION CARRIED.

THE TREASURERS REPORT IS AS FOLLOWS: ENDING BALANCES FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2021. GENERAL FUND \$57,578.38; CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND \$104,818.92; PARK CHECKING \$11,538.02; CC ACCT.\$42.45; IMPACT ACCT. \$40,547.19; SR.WATER ACCT. \$1,487.22; STATE FUND \$194,581.85. A MOTION WAS MADE BY CAROL AND SECONDED BY DUSTIN TO ACCEPT THE REPORT. ROLL CALL: CAROLYES; RICHARD-YES; DUSTIN-YES. MOTION CARRIED.

THE BILLS FOR THE MONTH ARE AS FOLLOWS: GORDON BARDZEL \$25.00; ANN MARIE FARLEY \$161.97 AND \$514.51; DUSTIN ROBINSON \$100.00; RONALD JACKSON \$200.00; NANCIE HOPKINS \$850.00, CAROL BARDZEL \$100.00, RICHARD FITZSIMMONS \$100.00; HOLLY OSTOPICK \$25.00; DONALD ATKINSON \$25.00; ANDREW HOPKINS \$144.50, \$880.00, \$880.00, \$880.00, \$880.00, AND \$880.00; MEDICO CONSTRUCTION \$310.00; PENELEC \$459.26; BRADY AND CAVENEY \$110.91; MILE HILL AUTO \$63.63; C&K SANITATION \$24.00; DGK \$638.00; CITIZENS VOICE \$87.50; PEOPLES SECURITY \$742.39; FARNHAM AND ASSOCIATES \$215.00 AND \$330.00; FALLS TRAIL DELI \$60.13 AND \$102.44; LOWES \$169.22 AND 650.84; WALMART \$26.97. A MOTION WAS MADE BY CAROL AND SECONDED BY DUSTIN TO PAY THE BILLS AS PRESENTED. ROLL CALL: CAROL-YES; RICHARD-YES; DUSTIN-YES. MOTION CARRIED.

ROAD REPORT: THE SPEED BUMPS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AT THE GOLF COURSE. CUTTING BACK THE SIDES OF THE ROADS AND TRIMMING THE TREES WITH THE HELP OF EXETE TWP., LUZERNE CTY IS BEING DONE. NORTHMORELAND TWP. HAS BEEN CONTACTED ABOUT SPRAYING COOLBAUGH MT. RD FOR US., ANDREW WILL MEET WITH A TREE SERVICE TO LOOK AT TREES THAT ARE TOO TALL OR DANGEROUS FOR HIM TO DO. RICHARD STATED THAT IF ANDREW FELT HE COULD NOT DO WORK SAFELY, DON'T DO IT. HE DOESN'T WANT TO SEE ANYONE HURT. THE SUPERVISORS WILL CHECK THE TREES IN QUESTION OUT. THERE WAS SOME DISCUSSION ON THE SPEED BUMPS AT THE GOLF COURSE. THE SUPERVISORS ARE VERY PLEASED WITH THE HELP RECEIVED FROM EXETER TWP., LUZERNE CTY. A LETTER OF APPRECIATION WILL BE SENT.

BUILDING AND ZONING: RON READ HIS REPORT. HE REPORTED THAT THE SPECIAL EXCEPTION HAD BEEN GIVEN FOR THE SHORT TERM RENTAL TO DOUGLAS LINHARES FOR HIS PROPERTY AT 421 RIVER RD.

SEO: NO REPORT

PARK REPORT: THE PARK IS GETTING A LOT OF USE. ANDREW WILL CLEAR THE KAYAK LAUNCH AS SOON AS THE WATER RECEDES. THE FIRE CO. WILL HOSE THE STEPS OFF. THERE IS A RESIDENT WHO WANTS TO

DONATE SOME MONEY TOWARDS THE PURCHASE OF MORE TREES FOR THE PARK. DUSTIN FEELS WE CAN DO THE PLANTING OURSELVES. CAROL WILL GET THE TREES. NANCIE WILL SEE ABOUT GETTING SIGNS MADE UP FOR THE TREES AND FOR DOWN BY THE KAYAK LAUNCH AND NO PARKING SIGNS ON THE ROAD BY THE BASKETBALL FIELD. THE LIONS WANT TO HAVE A BBQ IN JUNE.

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER: TWILA REPORTS THAT A BOY SCOUT WANTS TO CLEAN UP THE FLOWER BED AND PLANT MORE FLOWERS FOR A PROJECT HE NEEDS TO DO. RICHARD ASKED IF A WAIVER TO EXCLUDE US OF LIABILITY WAS NEEDED. NANCIE WILL CONTACT DGK, BUT WE DO HAVE LIABILITY INSURANCE AND THE BOY SCOUTS HAVE LIABILITY INSURANCE. THERE IS A WATER LEAK IN THE MEN'S ROOM. ANDREW WILL FIX IT.

BUILDING AND GROUNDS: TIM PIERCE'S NEPHEW IS INTESTED IN TAKING SOME OF THE WOOD FROM THE O'FIER PROPERTY. NANCIE WILL CONTACT DGK ABOUT THE LIABILITY ISSUE.

PLANNING COMMITTEE: NO MEETING

PERSONS TO BE HEARD: NONE

CORRESPONDENCE: ANNUAL REPORT FROM PSATS

CINTAS LEFT PRICES WITH ANDREW FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHERS AND CAROL WILL ASK THE TRITON HOSE CO. IF THEY HAVE ANY TO DONATE.

OLD BUSINESS: RICHARD ASKED ABOUT THE EXPENSES FOR THE ZONING HEARING BOARD. NANCIE REPORTED THAT ALL THE BILLS WERE NOT IN AS YET. RICHARD MENTIONED THAT THE WALLS AT THE KAYAK LAUNCH NEED TO BE STABILIZED AND WE NEED TO BE IN TOUCH WITH COLUMBIA TO HAVE THE REST OF THE WORK DONE AS SOON AS THE WATER RECEDES. SOME DISCUSSION ON HOW TO STABILIZE THE WALLS.

DUSTIN REPORTED THAT EATON TWP. HAS A TRUCK FOR SALE THAT HE AND ANDREW HAVE LOOKED AT AND HE WOULD LIKE THE OTHER SUPERVISORS TO GO SEE IT.

CONCERNIG THE SECRETARIAL POSITION, WE HAD 2 RESPONSES FROM THE AD. ON MONDAY, APRIL 12 AT 6 AND 7 PM THE SUPERVISORS WILL INTERVIEW BOTH. NANCIE WILL SET UP THE INTERVIEWS.

NO RESPONSE ABOUT A PART TIME LABORER. RICHARD ASKED HOW LONG ANDREW COULD STAY- ONLY UNTIL THE END OF APRIL AND PERHAPS ONCE IN A WHILE DEPENDING ON THE FARM WORK. TIM PIERCE WOULD LIKE TO BE HIRED TO CUT THE GRASS WITH THE RIDING MOWER. THE SUPERVISORS TOLD HIM TO GET A CLEARANCE FROM HIS DOCTOR.

NEW BUSINESS: NANCIE WILL CALL GENE DZIAK CONCERNING THE COVID 19 SHOTS AND PERHAPS SOME MONEY THAT MIGHT COME FROM THE STATE. THERE WILL BE A ROAD INSPECTION ON SUNDAY, APRIL 25 AT 8:00 IN THE MORNING. SPRING CLEANUP WILL BE JUNE 26 FROM 8 UNTIL 2 PM AT THE TOWNSHIP BUILDING. NANCIE WILL GET PRICES ALSO FROM ACE ROBBINS AND GET 1 LESS ROLLOFF THAN LAST YEAR IF THE PEOPLE THAT TOOK THE METAL WANT TO DO IT AGAIN. CAROL WILL SEE ABOUT GETTING SOME WORKERS FROM THE PROBATIONS OFFICE.

ANDREW TOOK THE ROAD AND GRAVEL COURSE. WE HAVE 2 BRIDGES THAT HAVE BANK ENCROACHMENT PROBLEMS. THERE WAS SOME DISCUSSION AND PERHAPS WE COULD GET DOUG

DEUTSCH DOWN TO SEE IF THEY COULD HELP US WITH CREEK RD. THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SAID THERE WAS NO MONEY AVAILABLE FROM THE COUNTY.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 8:23PM

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

NANCIE HOPKINS - SECRETARY/TREASURER